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DATE: January22, 1999 
TO: Chairman Joe Garcia 

FROM: 

RE: 

E. Leon Jacobs, Commisslo,nd~~"P­

Doeket No. 980483- ,1/U - lnvcstlgati i 
FlUids Pludently lnveslcd (AFPI} In lake 

o possible overcollection of AlloWllllcc for 
unty, by lake Utility ~ices. Inc. 

On June 26, 1998 Ms.. KAthy Shuns and Ms. Sandy B1110n. customers of lake Utili1y 
Services, Inc. (LUSI} filed a joint protest of Proposed A(p ncy Action (P AA) Order No. PSC-98-
0796-FOF·WU. By that Order, !he CommWion required that the utility n:cord AFPI c~ a.s 
contributions in aid of c:onsuuction. On JWIC 29, 1999, !he utility also filed a Petition on PAA of 
the Commission's Order. As a n:sult, this 1111111tr was Sel for hearing. 

The plrties ba\'e entered a settlement whiclh will allevialc the need for a hearing. Slalf Will 
bring a n:commendation on the sdtle.mcnt offer to the Commission au the earliest possible agendn 
conference. Thm:fore, plea!e can« I the Hearing :scheduled for January 2S, 1999. Thank you. 

EUITV/dr 

cc: Division ofW11ter& Wastc:water (Willis. Rendell. Au.slin) 
Division of Records and Reponing 

--1<lBJanca Bay6. DlviJion of Records and Reporting 
_ __,J~~~oeckie EdWilds, Commission Suite 
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